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can be made.
Also attached is a water analysis of the Baum Penn Field produced water.

A plat is also included that shows the proposed disposal well and all wells
within a two mile radius. This plat shows that only two wells have been
drilled deeper than the Permo-Pennsylvanian zone within two miles of the
proposed disposal well. They were the Eason 0il Company #2 Wilbo "A" located
in the NE/4 of the NW/4 of Section 22, Township 13 South, Range 33 East and
the Lawton O0il Company #2 State-Gulf located in the SE/4 of the SE/4 of
Section 10, Township 13 South, Range 33 East. Both wells were Devonian tested
and both proved to be wet in the Devonian. All other wells within two miles
of the proposed disposal well produce from the Permo-Pennsylvanian formation.

Coastal States respectfully requests that the 0il Comservation Commission
approve this administratively; however, if the Commission cannot do this, we
request that it be set down for hearlng at the next regular hearlng date.

Very truly yours,

COASTAL STATES GAS PRODUCING COMPANY
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v&ack R. McGraw
Division Petroleum Engineer
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Attachment

cc: James N. Chambers, Box 1264, Hobbs, New Mexico

Pan American Petroleum Corporatlon Box 1540, Midland, Texas

Texaco, Inc., Box 3109, Midland, Texas

Hanagan et al, Box 1737, Roswell, New Mexico

Delaware-Apache, 1720 Wilco Building, Midland, Texas

Del-Lea et al, Box 1889, Hobbs, New Mexico

United States Department of the Interior, Geological Survey
P. 0. Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240




